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Cc: Barker, lan
Subject: FW: Inquest re Gladys Richards (dec) (q

To all concerned

i

In his absence HM Coroner, Mr Horsley, has asked me to circulate this E Mail from Mr Barker of the MDU. His
proposal can be discussed at the Pre Inquest Meeting on the 12" December 2012.

Regards
Lisa JOHN

Coroners Officer
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

rom: Barker, Ian | Code A

. sent: 16 November 2012 16:25

To: John, Lisa

Subject: Inquest re Gladys Richards (dec)

Dear Lisa

Further to the attempts to arrange a date for the inquest, I wonder if I can suggest a way forward, which you are
welcome to put to others if that would assist.

As you know, I have previously advised that within the period put forward by the Coroner, only the period 13"
February — 1% March is available.

I appreciate that may not be available for everyone else.

To assist, can I propose that the Coroner allocates a period — perhaps a week — within those dates. A number of
witnesses could then give evidence, Dr Barton included. Dr Barton can then be released as a witness.

Anticipating that single week will not be long enough, a further a week could be set aside in the period 25" March -
’ ’)2“‘ April. Dr Barton cannot attend then, but both Dr Barton’s barrister and I will be able to represent her.

Please do let me know if that might help in any way, and if I can assist further.
With kind regards

Ian

Ian Barker
Senior Solicitor
t: 020 7202 1596
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The MDU - the UK's leading medical defence organisation.

This email may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient

and/or have received this email in error, please notify us by return email and delete it from your
system immediately.

MDU Services Limited (MDUSL) is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority in
respect of insurance mediation activities only. MDUSL is an agent for The Medical Defence Union
Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not an insurance company. The benefits of membership of the MDU are
all discretionary and are subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association.

Neither the MDU nor MDU Services Limited accept service of any documents by email or electronic
means.

MDU Services Limited is registered in England 3957086. Registered Office: 230 Blackfriars Road
London SE1 8PJ.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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John, Lisa ) }

From: Barker, lan | Code A
Sent: 16 November 2012 16:25

To: John, Lisa

Subject: Inquest re Gladys Richards (dec)

Dear Lisa

Further to the attempts to arrange a date for the inquest, I wonder if I can suggest a way forward, which you are
welcome to put to others if that would assist.

As you know, I have previously advised that within the period put forward by the Coroner, only the period 13%
February — 1% March is available.

I appreciate that may not be available for everyone else.

To assist, can I propose that the Coroner allocates a period — perhaps a week ~ within those dates. A number of
witnesses could then give evidence, Dr Barton included. Dr Barton can then be released as a witness.

nticipating that single week will not be long enough, a further a week could be set aside in the period 25" March -
12" April. Dr Barton cannot attend then, but both Dr Barton’s barrister and I will be able to represent her.

Please do let me know if that might help in any way, and if I can assist further,
With kind regards

Ian

Ian Barker
Senior Solicitor
t: 020 7202 1596
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and/or have received this email in error, please notify us by return email and delete it from your
system immediately.

MDU Services Limited (MDUSL) is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority in
respect of insurance mediation activities only. MDUSL is an agent for The Medical Defence Union
Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not an insurance company. The benefits of membership of the MDU are
all discretionary and are subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association.

Neither the MDU nor MDU Services Limited accept service of any documents by email or electronic
means.
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